

August 17, 2021

Memorandum

To:


Prospective International Buddies
From:


Office of International Affairs
Date:


May 1, 2020
Subject:

Buddy Program at Shepherd University
The Office of International Affairs at Shepherd University will start currently coordinating a Buddy Program linking currently enrolled international students with international freshman and transfer students.  The primary goal of the Buddy Program is to welcome new students to Shepherd and assist them throughout their first year, both in and outside the classroom.  We want our students to be successful and feel a part of our campus and we need your help.  International students who are sophomores, juniors and seniors with a GPA of 2.00 or better are being invited to serve as buddies.

Your responsibility will be to contact your assigned student and welcome them to Shepherd University. International Buddy Orientation for buddies has been scheduled (date if it ever happens this year) in the (location for orientation). As a Buddy, you will be expected to attend the scheduled meeting.      

We need your help to make this program successful.  If you would like to participate, please complete and return the enclosed information form to the Office of International Affairs or send it to khart@shepherd.edu before (date when the application is due). If you have any questions, please contact us at 304-876-5809 or stop by the International Affairs Office.
Thank you for your support.

Enclosures:   

BUDDY PROGRAM

Student Information Form

Please complete and return this form to khart@shepherd.edu 
Name: _____________________________________________________________

Campus Address for Fall 2020:  _______________________________________

Permanent Address: 

Telephone Number: ________________ (day) ___________________ (evening)

E-Mail:           _______________________
Academic Major:  ________________________________________________

Class Status (circle one):  Sophomore
Junior
 Senior
  Graduate
Your hobbies/interests:

Reasons you would like to be a Buddy:

Signature: ______________________________  

Date: ____________________________
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